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INSTITUTE ON MANAGEMENT OF AGRICULTT'RAL EXTENSION
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Siripur, BH UBAN ESWAR_7S1003, Odisha
Ph. - (06741 Zgt4t4i, E_mait : @

Dated : 23-l l'2P>,

The detuilt
pre-bid queries of the interested bidders have been discussedin the Pre-bid meeting herd on dt.1g. tl.zaz2 and necessary
changes made in the RFp documents which can be downroadedfrom the website www.agri.odisha.gov.in / www.odisha.gov.in
from dt. 23.L1.2a22. other Terms & conditions as mentionedin the RFp documents remain unchanged.

s"-;Yi 
i1 "*,x i:: e+!il; ;il-@;ffikffiff:l;&u;

o,**.ffi,So,



L

a

rt)
C)

>

E-O
OOr

E:e;s
Zg-CrOL6P(J-Ef;co#a7 oiE-c
UijEo].!r,i
{E H€ E.Es5=s*a
g I E gE €
-EEIEE
3 $E t;o €;

E
(U

g1

o
-o
.;
E
5
Ec
OJ-o
!

0r\.- E
-oO!s83EEpgrEbE-o
,=- o-- o,E (o u-c:5Ee:EEP:'EE

i E Ea$ E

EEEfg.
TEET;
Lgt!,oo &

?.='in
A.lY

a

dxNY
-,< EAO

o=o .::
>=h(0
ae
x.!

':< c)
=Pjtg

8 g
7)E
Ll-o c.)

jj. U

C
:f
o
U
(o

-v
(U

v1
(r]
-c>oPE
c) t/,b0g(! c)
>-c
Eo(ts .c

(U()'t
L
o
o
Po
(,
o

Vt0J a)bE
Cfi,3€

,.E
Cato;!cboJ
oJ.I*o'!
-c(J<(uP'EP=l-
h^L:LLfEE'69

= 
;E 3:AUVV::^Ec)-c

;CCcP;€:3bEE (u L Cp'F:OcJO
t/}lC-.-sesEE
sE.="Es
d. C-y (E (5

E'

li

€'o

n.!
l-( ag

O r.,t

*i!

U

I+)()

a

c.)a
O()
J

L V

-(\

;
o(J()
(o
J
C
(o

3=oyed
G'.!{ -o

26

E,v\
o-
E
:l
J

(u
(J

93P
ii:.o
r=PE ).t)

,!Lo>or'Cup.5-
E:c'lo Y-c

6P

E [E #g .- ! .-
9>,L7.gbld
Xlr ut 't] h#<uoo
o! h *
-Cq X Y
F olJ (o

C)
00

"1r-t
cn t&

6w
o.ioi:aA

.J
50

11
c..l-: ^(\;

o;dz

(o^'6 cn

Ed
.S nrr! 0O

.n- {i,}
r' bOlJ- (!

o."rJ- cO

o
hI,

c1
N
(.i F.]

AA

!o?
;ao
0,. fr r:e ct.:
HENAz-

--:

-J

a 
-'l

a0
.!
t v.n
a
lr
A

L
qY

I
IE$

(9 -: tri
Ea E 

==;fr E H=oo E' { -fi6 6 #:
EBgI .Eg N!:FoE -t eilfiEg EU i4=--! r; -

f;gH'; I i E
=Hxr &a A

H[*r zE =E-;tR € E :5Btfr ryEt 
=

;rIIEE:E=il .='s z
==.3il :ii a

=gfiH d..i *
EE E PfEi i EE?Z r\ O a!:< to trEv .o .= 

=in Y C0cli ,. 'o:-
l{?t- Ee.

v
a
di
v5
I

IE
.l
I{s
Q

\L-



(x NJ Za
:-

J?m'
il;(.)
83oTr
30J
da_a€

r)g
3
(D

r
3,
o

-Z
ETEc ?.\tr8,*

ot
fo
a

0"8

5 s.r
NJ
L^)

'o
(ra
o

'/ (,
??,
l:O
^=t r.-r

N)

.i"
'o
cl)

(I0
.D

GH

3 f 'u
oXYrjH
hi6 

='se Hfi1
lD

cD2

as
d29da
EE

3
cro3
F
o.,
(')()
o
C
=
5'

Lr, 6j
-
oo
tl)
CD

U)

o
I

o

() E
ErO

A'ts
:'v
'e' A

0q

4-
=0a'B
F:-Tl O-
!o

='ga

{o
x
5'z
C

o
o-

=.:r

€g{
il1d
-Jdooo**

-o3O3)
d-

0'+dqo-o
;=nY-q x-
111(D
J6

=1on
Ed
O(D{Eo<
*o.1., ui

3
o)
d
(D

.)o
lh*
o+r

U
6t/
IDJ

='A

89
c\(DBo-6
oJ o-

fi=
=Jq9- E

(t
o

g.z
o-o
(D*
n, ta

86
fP crAto5'eoq6
JIoo'
a6
:os
oct

{B-oa
?

9.;
&aq6
'(t

o
-a
o
(o

ry
t
5o

Fo

= 
3 o

o;5A=FriE I
*a9aB-

B efr i E S(10)*=.Cp_
E o O 5 TB

4? il; sri+$au8
+O55C
:'.)dP-
o+54-i

HTE ES+o(o
C'0-o

(D
w

a

tr-

\

/

o
(1

_€-s'Flt

s.).
F:g1 ri.tr, tr



-

I

*,.. IT -r.^ .-;-:ffit.}i
INSTITUTE ON MANAGEMENT OF AGRICULTURAL EXTENSION (IMAGE)

(AN AUTONOMOUS TNSTTTUTE OF GOVERNMENT OF ODTSHA)
SiTipuT,BHUBANESWAR-751OO3,Odisha *

Ph. - (0674) 2562151, Fax - 2561879, E-mail : imagebbsr@rediffmail,com

Addendum
As per decisions taken in the Pre-bid meeting of RFP for selection of agencies for

providing Comprehensive Facility Management Services at IMAGE held on t8.LL.2022, the
following addendums have been made in the RFP No.4851 dt.O5.LL.2O22.
1. "Garden & Lawn Maintenance" has been included in the scope of services and i

inserted in the RfP document as referred below;

Clause/ Phrase to be inserted Inserted in RFP
document Clause

Page
No,

Garden & Lawn Maintenance

Inserted as sub
point-7 under Sl.
No.3 of Bidder Data
Sheet

5

Garden & Lawn Maintenance

Inserted as sub
point (vii) under
Clause No. 3.18 of
Section-3 (Terms
of Reference)

4L

The agency shall be responsible for ensuring proper
maintenance and upkeeping of all horticultural works.
Adequate equipments shall be maintained by FMS including
grass cutting machine and other tools required for
maintenance of horticulture areas. FMS shall grow seasonal
plants and seasonal flowers as deemed fit by the Client to
maintain the horticulture/ landscape as per the satisfaction of
client/ end user. FMS shall make required arrangements and
proper use of required insecticides, Pesticides, Fertilizers,
Manures etc.

' The broad scope of work will be as follows: The Agency
has to perform the following activities :

i) Daily watering
ii) Weed removing
iii) Trimming and pruning
iv) Lawn mowing
v) Hedges and Shrubs cutting etc.
vi) Cleaning Garden areas
vii) Applying fertiliser or compost manure/vermi culture
manure alternate month or as and when required.
viii) Applying pesticides and fungicide as and when required.
ix) Maintenance of vermi compost pits
x) Disposal of drylfallen leaves.
xi) Seed collection and sowing.
xii) Raising of Nursery.
xiii) Preparation and maintenance of Planting Materials.
xiv) Operation of Tools, Machinery as required for the
Garden.
xv) General maintenance of existing plants, Tools
implements
xvi) Landscapinq etc.

Inserted as Sub
clause (f) under
Clause 3.19. B of
Section-3 (Terms
of Reference)

49
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2. Additi of field for quoti Cha " in the Fo

o,".ffi)ilf,.

I
. AOOrilOn Or Irelo tor quocng "Servtce cnarge" tn tne horm

Clause/ Phrase to be
inserted Inserted in RFP docurn6nt Clause Page No.

Service Charge Inserted as Sl. No.5 in the Form F3
(Detail Breakup for the Financial Offer)
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